Ahmad Zali

ahmadzali2004@gmail.com • https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmad-zali-1b647b103 Tehran • web: <u>http://ahmadzali.com</u>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Network and hardware Administrator with 14 years of experience related to university education. In more than five national broadcasting companies in the country, with 200 to 300 users. Fluent in setting up HP servers. Fluent in routing and switching LAN and WAN networks. Fluent in launching VMware virtual machines. Fluent in passive network equipment Introduction to Linux operating system. Trained Microsoft MCITP courses. Trained Cisco CCNA course. Trained in MTCNA Microtek course.

WORK EXPERIENCE

WORK EXI LIKENOL	
Network Administrator DayDarouOmid • Tehran, Iran	Oct 2015 - Present
IT supervisor MANI COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED • Tehran, Iran	May 2015- Sep 2015
IT supervisor Goliran • Tehran, Iran	Jul 2014- May 2015
IT supervisor Guzel • Tehran, Iran	Jan 2014 - Jul 2014
Network and software expert Tebsoft • Tehran, Iran	Jul 2013 - Jan 2014
Network and hardware expert Iran Dairy Industries Co. (PEGAH) • Tehran, Iran	May 2009 - Jul 2013
Support expert Kara2000 • Tehran, Iran	Jun 2007 - May 2009
Accountant Maysun Construction & Engineering Company • Arak, Iran	Jan 2005 - Dec 2006
EDUCATION	
Bachelor of Computer Network Engineering University of Applied Science and Technology • Tehran, Iran	Oct 2018 - Sep 2020
Associate Degree of Computer Network Engineering University of Applied Science and Technology • Tehran	Feb 2016 - Feb 2018

SKILLS

Routing and switching LAN, WAN Networks with the help of Cisco and Mikrotik

Setting up and configuring Vmware virtual machines

Set up and configure HP servers

Set up and configure Microsoft services

Installation of Linux operating system

Troubleshooting computer equipment

Fluent in LAN CCTV storage settings (NVR,DVR,HVR)

Configuration and settings of Access Point Ubiquti

Passive network team leadership Mastery of setting up and configuring software firewalls

PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS

- · Certificate Network + I
- Certificate Configuring Windows 7
- Certificate Configuring Windows Server 2008 R2
- Certificate Configuring Windows Server 2008 R2 Network infrastructure
- Certificate SQL Server 2014 Database Development
- Certificate CCNA Cisco

AWARDS AND HONOURS

Article 2018

Investigating the types of attacks in computer networks and ways Confrontation Submitted article in The 3rd International conference on the New Horizons in the Electrical, computer and Mechanical Engineering

Article 2020

Inspect and detect attacks and prevent intrusion Submitted article in The 5rd International conference on the New Horizons in the Electrical, computer and Mechanical Engineering

OBJECTIVE

Seeking a position as an engineering VP/director/manager in initiatives that utilize stateof -the-art, software and/or hardware components with a creative, technology-driven organization in an environment that encourages innovative thinking, recognition, and career development. Customer interaction is a plus.